
John Muir Charter Schools
960 McCourtney Road, STE E
Grass Valley, CA 95949
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, July 12, 2023

11:00 a.m.

Nevada County Office of Education,
380 Crown Point Cir, Grass Valley, CA 95945

Riverside Heritage - Academy (UCCIE)
Eric M. Solander Resource Center

7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. B, Riverside, CA 92503

Join Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89848500884

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128 US

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

AGENDA

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president,
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff
following a presentation.

4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Adoption of the Agenda

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 1



6. Informational/Action Items

A. Closed Session:
i. Personnel Matters - Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Chief
Executive Officer (Gov. Code §54957)
ii. Report out from closed session

B. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, June 14,
2023 (Attachment 1, Page 5)

C. Approval of Vendor Payments 5/26/23 - 6/25/23 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

D. Approval of New and Termed Employees 6/1/23 - 6/31/23 (Attachment 3,

Page 23)

E. Material Decrease of Attendance Waiver (Attachment 4, Page 25)

F. Approval of the Regular Board Location and Meeting Time for the John Muir
Charter Schools Governing Board.

7. Discussion Items

A. Digitization and Intranet Revision Update

B. Expense Report from the JMCS Headquarters Office Move (Attachment 5, Page 37)

C. Equity Work Update (Jan White) (Attachment 6, page 39)

D. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

E. CEO’s Report

8.Miscellaneous Information Items

A. Correspondence

B. Notable Upcoming Dates:

● August 7 and 8, 2023: Teacher Planning Days 1 and 2
● August 9, 2023: First day of classes for the 2023-2024 school year
● September 13, 2023: Governing Board Annual Meeting
● October 16, 2023: Teacher Planning Day 3
● October 17, 2023: In-Service Day 1
● January 23-25, 2024: JMCS Professional Development Conference at the Hotel Maya, 

Long Beach

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 2



C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

ii. Wednesday, August 9, 2023, time to be determined. Sacramento Regional Conservation
Corps, 6101 27th St, Sacramento, CA 95822

iii. Wednesday, September 13, 2023 (Annual Meeting) time to be determined. Sacramento
Regional Conservation Corps, 6101 27th St, Sacramento, CA 95822

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

07/12/23 08/09/23 09/13/23

Stanton
Miller

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Michael
Corbett

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Sallie
Wilson

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Len
Eckhardt

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Gil
Botello

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

Yes / No
In-person / Remote

9. Request for Agenda Items

● January Maya In Service Update (August or September)
● 2023-2024 WASC Update (August)
● Spending Plan: Art and Music Block Grant

10. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at:

John Muir Charter Schools Office
960 McCourtney Road STE E

Grass Valley, CA 95949
and

www.johnmuircs.com.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 3



(Blank Page)

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 4



John Muir Charter Schools
960 McCourtney Road, STE E
Grass Valley, CA 95949
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, June 14, 2023

11:00 a.m.

Rancho Cielo
710 Old Stage Road, Salinas, CA 93908

Riverside Heritage - Academy (UCCIE)
Eric M. Solander Resource Center

7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. B, Riverside, CA 92503

Join Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86548099760

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128 US

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

Minutes

1. Meeting Call to Order

Stan Miller called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

2. Introductions

JMCS Board Members in attendance: Stan Miller, Len Eckhardt, Michael Corbett, and Gil Botello.
Absent: Sallie Wilson.

JMCS Staff Members in attendance: CEO RJ Guess, COO Dawn McConnell, IT Director Kyle
Moneypenny, Fiscal Analyst Rachael Navarrete, Administrative Coordinator Luz Delgado, Northern
Regional Director Lita Lee. Remote: TAC Representative Laura Veloz

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president,
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff

Attachment #1

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 5



following a presentation.

4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Adoption of the Agenda

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Len Eckhardt, the agenda was adopted on a 4-0-0-1
vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.)

6. Informational/Action Items

A. Closed Session:
i. Personnel Matters - Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Chief Executive
Officer (Gov. Code §54957)
ii. Report out from closed session

Stan Miller went into a closed session at 1:06 pm and reconvened at 1:55 pm. Stan announced RJ
Guess’s goals were reviewed. No action was taken.

B. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, May 10, 2023
(Attachment 1, Page 5)

On a motion made by Michael Corbett and seconded by Gil Botello, the Minutes of the Regular Board
Meeting Wednesday, May 10, 2023, were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.) 

C. Approval of Vendor Payments 4/26/23 - 5/25/23 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

Stan Miller requested an expense report for the headquarters move.

On a motion made by Gil Botello, and seconded by Michael Corbett, the Vendor Payments 4/26/23 -
5/25/23, were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.) 

D. Approval of New and Termed Employees 5/1/23 - 5/31/23 (Attachment 3, Page 21)

On a motion made by Gil Botello, and seconded by Michael Corbett, the New and
Termed Employees 5/1/23 - 5/31/23, were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.) 

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 6



E. 2022-2023 Third Interim Budget

i. Approval of the 2023-2024- 3rd Interim Budget (Attachment 4, Page 23)

Rachael Navarrete announced that the 2023-2024 school year was closed with 396
ADA. With the May budget revise, there will be deficits in the funding programs.
Rachael noted that she factored in funding for this. The year is closing with a $5.7
million reserve, a healthy substantial level of reserves.

On a motion made by Michale Corbett and seconded by Lecn Eckhardt, the Third Interim Budget, was
approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.)

ii. Approval of Resolution 23-02 - ROLL CALL VOTE (Attachment 5, Page 31)

On a motion by Michael Corbett seconded by Gil Botello, Resolution Third Interim Budget,
was approved by the following roll call vote:
Corbett: Aye, Miller: Aye, Eckhardt: Aye, Botello: Aye. Wilson: Absent.

F. Approval of the 2023–24 Local Control and Accountability Plan (Under Separate Cover )

Dawn McConnell announced that there have been changes in the LCAP since the print date
and has posted and made the changes available to the public. There were updates in the
budget overview for parents. The total LCFF funds have also changed, the new numbers
reflect the presented budget adopted by the legislature. Stan Miller would like to focus on
improving parent communication in the coming years.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Michael Corbett, the 2023–24 Local Control and
Accountability Plan was approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.)

G. Local Indicator Results Adoption (Attachment 6, Page 33)

Dawn McConnell explains that this is an addendum to the LCAP, it gives JMCS an
opportunity to reflect on the seven state priorities.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Michael Corbett, the Local Indicator Results were
approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.)

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 7



H. Adoption of 2023-2024 JMCS Budget

i. Approval of the 2023-2024 JMCS Adopted Budget (Attachment 7, Page 41)

Rachael Navarrete announced the budget has been updated since last presented to the board. For the new 
school year, the P2 ADA will roll over. There is a projection of 429 ADA for the 2023-2024 school year. 
RJ Guess announced that with the opening of three new JMCS programs, he predicts this number will 
increase. Rachael reviewed projected incoming funding with the board. Within the budget, there is 
surplus spending, not deficit spending. Kyle Moneypenny will be presenting a report on the digitization 
project at the July board meeting.

On a motion made by Michael Corbett and seconded by Gil Botello, the 2023-2024 JMCS Adopted 
Budget, May 10, 2023, was approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.) 

ii. Approval of Resolution 23-03: 2023-2024 JMCS Adopted Budget (Roll Call Vote)
(Attachment 8, Page 51)

On a motion by Gil Botello seconded by Michael Corbett, Resolution 23-03: 2023-2024 JMCS Adopted 
Budget, was approved by the following roll call vote:
Corbett: Aye, Miller: Aye, Eckhardt: Aye, Botello: Aye. Wilson: Absent.

I. Approval of Resolution 23-04: EPA Account Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 (Roll Call 
Vote) (Attachment 9, Page 53)

Stan Miller clarified the expenditures were spent on instructional costs.

On a motion by Gil Botello seconded by Michael Corbett, Resolution 23-04: EPA Account 
Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2023-2024, was approved by the following roll call vote:
Corbett: Aye, Miller: Aye, Eckhardt: Aye, Botello: Aye. Wilson: Absent.

J. Adjusted Employer Contribution Caps for 2023-2024 Benefits Open Enrollment (Attachment 10, 
Page 57)

Rachael Navarrete gave an overview of the adjustments made to employee benefits. Both employee 
contributions of costs and employer contributions have changed. The increase in cost is shared by 
both employees and employers. Health, dental, and vision are included in JMCS health plans. RJ 
Guess clarified that this will go into JMCS salary schedules.

On a motion made by Len Eckhardt and seconded by Gil Botello, the Adjusted Employer Contribution 
Caps for 2023-2024 Benefits Open Enrollment, were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Corbett, Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Wilson.) 

Stan Miller announced a break at 2:52 pm and reconvened at 2:59 p.m.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 8



7. Discussion Items

A. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

Gil Botello gave a brief report. He announced the contribution goal for scholarships has been met. He is
grateful to everyone who contributed.

B. TAC Report

Laura Veloz reported that teachers have connected with each other to provide support. The teachers have
noted a preference for meeting and engaging in person. They also shared the importance of including
teachers in the conversation about equity building. Teachers have also mentioned what has kept them
engaged with JMCS.

C. CEO’s Report

RJ Guess gave a brief overview report on the state budget. He announced SB 740 is now fully funded,
this gives 75% reimbursements on JMCS facilities. RJ is following up on the Music and Art Block
grant. The Equity Multiplier is also in the progress of being funded. He announced that there was
another grant awarded to JMCS for dual enrollment of CTE students. The July meeting will be at
NCSOS and the August meeting will be at Pleasant Ridge, thereafter at 11 a.m.

8. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. Correspondence

None.

B. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
i. Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 11 a.m. Nevada County Office of Education, 380 Crown Point Cir,
Grass Valley, CA 95945
ii. Wednesday, August 9, 2023, 11 a.m. 22580 Kingston Ln, Grass Valley, CA 95949
iii. Wednesday, September 13, 2023 (Annual Meeting) 11 a.m. Location to be
determined and time

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 9



Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

07/12/23 08/09/23 09/13/23

Stanton
Miller

Yes - In-person Yes - In-person Yes - In-person

Michael
Corbett

Yes - In-person Yes - In-person Yes - In-person

Sallie
Wilson

TBD TBD TBD

Len
Eckhardt

Yes - In-person Yes - In-person Yes - In-person

Gil
Botello

Yes - TBD Yes - TBD Yes - TBD

9. Request for Agenda Items

● Digitization Update
● Equity Work Update (Jan White)
● Spending Plan: Art and Music Block Grant
● January Maya In Service Update (August or September)
● 2023-2024 WASC Update (August)
● Closed Session RJ Evaluation (July)

10. Adjournment

Stan Miller adjourned the meeting at 3:20 p.m.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 10



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
b
ila

A
B
IL

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
8

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
2

1
,5

5
1
.1

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
2
4
.6

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
D

e
lg

a
d
o

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
7
7
.9

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
.5

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
B
u
si

n
e
ss

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

1
1
2
.4

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
IT

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
4

1
5
8
.2

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f

o
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

7
2
.5

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

2
0
9
.2

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

3
8
.4

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
LO

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

7
3
.7

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f

o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
5

6
2
.3

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

4
1
.5

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

5
9
.8

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

5
9
.0

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 
R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
4
.4

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
5
2
.7

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
5
0
.6

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

9
.6

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

4
6
.6

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

9
3
.7

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

1
8
1
.5

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

6
2
.3

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

7
8
.7

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

7
7
.4

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

7
8
.4

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
W

e
st

si
d
e
 Y

o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

5
5
.1

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

B
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
4

2
8
7
.8

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

W
a
te

r 
D

is
p
e
n
se

r 
fo

r 
P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
0
7

2
5
1
.6

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

M
o
b
ile

 T
V
 S

ta
n
d
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
7

9
7
.4

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

D
ig

it
a
l 
T
ra

n
sl

a
ti
o
n
 P

e
n
 S

ca
n
n
e
r 

fo
r 

W
e
st

si
d
e
 

Y
o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

4
2
3

1
9
6
.9

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

W
h
it
e
 B

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

LA
 L

G
B
T

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

4
2
4

2
4
7
.3

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

1
0
3

2
1
.9

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
6

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

3
2
1

1
9
.7

5
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

Attachment #2

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 11



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
ra

m
a
rk

A
R

A
0
0
0
0

6
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
7

R
e
m

a
in

in
g
 B

a
la

n
ce

 f
o
r 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 t

h
e
 C

C
C
 

G
ra

d
u
ta

io
n

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
,4

3
5
.5

0
 

A
ri
st

o
tl
e
 V

a
le

n
ci

a
V
A
L
E
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
9

0
6
/0

5
/2

0
2
3
 S

u
p
p
ly

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

S
o
la

n
o

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
6

2
7
.8

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
2

9
8
.6

7
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

1
7
.3

8
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
9

A
cc

t#
9
3
9
1
0
8
1
8
5
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
7

2
5
.6

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
6
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
1

2
1
3
.7

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

1
6
3
.2

3
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
3

1
1
5
.1

7
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

2
6
.7

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
5
7
4
8
7
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
5

2
6
.7

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
7
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
9

2
6
.7

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
3

1
4
6
.5

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
7

A
cc

t#
1
5
0
7
7
3
2
2
6
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
d
d
in

g
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
1

4
2
.8

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
2

A
cc

t#
1
5
1
9
5
3
1
2
7
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

5
3
.5

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
3

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
8

A
cc

t#
0
8
8
0
2
4
5
3
0
3
7
2
6
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
k
ia

h
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
6

2
1
4
.0

0
 

A
tr

iu
m

 C
o
u
rt

, 
LL

C
A
T
R

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
0

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

2
0
2

3
,0

4
0
.2

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

E
n
ve

lo
p
e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

6
9
1
.3

8
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 D
ri
n
ks

 f
o
r 

B
o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
4
7
.5

1
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

6
4
.6

3
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
1

1
5
8
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

1
5
7
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

S
a
c 

C
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
8

1
3
9
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
2

2
9
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

2
4
2
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
1
1

2
4
2
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

1
,8

6
1
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

C
a
p
 &

 G
o
w

n
s 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

3
9
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
E
kc

h
a
rd

t,
 L

e
n
 t

o
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

4
6
2
.9

5
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
W

h
it
e
, 
Ja

n
 t

o
 C

C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
0
7

2
4
7
.9

6
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
7
9

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

4
8
3
.9

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

IC
K

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
0

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

3
2
3

5
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
1

0
5
/0

1
-0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

4
,4

2
8
.8

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
1

2
0
2
3
 C

S
D

C
 C

o
n
f 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

G
u
e
ss

 R
J

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
1

4
8
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
1

A
m

a
zo

n
 F

ra
u
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
 t

o
 b

e
 C

re
d
it
 B

a
ck

0
8
0
8

8
6
9
9

0
0
1

4
2
.9

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

0
5
/0

1
-0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
M

cC
o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
4
6
.4

7
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 12



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
R
J 

G
u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
5
5
.0

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
E
o
 R

e
ve

ls
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
0
5

1
7
7
.5

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
A
ri
st

o
tl
e
 V

a
le

n
ci

a
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
0
6

1
7
7
.5

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
Ja

n
 W

h
it
e

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
0
7

1
7
7
.5

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
P
e
te

 L
o
e
tt

e
rl
e

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
1
2

3
5
5
.0

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
C
o
lle

e
n
 B

ye
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
1
5

1
7
7
.5

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
M

a
tt

 C
a
lla

g
h
a
n

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
1
6

3
5
5
.0

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
 J

o
h
n
so

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

1
1
9

1
7
7
.5

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
2

C
C
C
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 T

ra
ve

l 
fo

r 
S
td

t 
@

 C
a
m

a
ri
llo

5
6
3
4

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
5
5
.0

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

3
4
7
.6

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

D
ri
ve

r 
E
d
 C

re
d
it
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
  

@
 R

ic
h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

7
9
.7

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

A
d
ve

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 R

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
7
6
.1

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

D
e
lg

a
d
o
, 
Lu

z
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Le
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 
D

a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

T
e
xt

in
g
 A

p
p
 f

o
r 

S
td

ts
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

Y
e
a
rl
y 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
E
d
jo

in
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

6
0
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

La
w

so
n
, 
E

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
o
o
d
, 
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
. 
S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 G

o
o
g
le

 V
o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
1
9

1
3
.2

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

P
a
u
lin

o
, 
Ja

n
e
ll

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

LA
 L

G
B
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
2
4

2
3
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 o

f 
In

ve
n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
4

5
9
8
.6

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

Y
e
a
rl
y 

Z
o
o
m

 S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y,

 K
yl

e
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

2
8
9
.2

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

M
o
n
te

re
y

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
4

9
6
.3

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

2
0
8
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
O

R
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
4

0
5
/0

1
-0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s/

M
o
o
re

, 
Jo

ce
ly

n
6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
7
0
.9

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
0
1
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
5

G
E
D

 V
o
u
ch

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
,0

4
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
5

2
 M

o
's

 o
f 

F
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 H
o
st

in
g
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

9
2
4
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 13



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
5

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t 

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
a
va

rr
e
te

, 
R
a
ch

a
e
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
4
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
5

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s/

P
a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
9

0
0
0

1
8
3
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
5

S
e
cr

e
ta

ry
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 F

ili
n
g
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

JM
C
S
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

0
8
0
8

8
6
9
9

0
0
1

2
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
5
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
6

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

3
7
.8

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
6

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

1
7
.2

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
6

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
0
0
2
3

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

6
0
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
E
E
D

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
7

0
5
/0

1
-0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s/

R
e
e
d
, 

T
h
o
m

a
s

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

1
,1

2
1
.9

5
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

5
2
.1

7
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
8

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

1
6
.7

0
 

B
lu

e
 S

h
ie

ld
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
B
L
U

E
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
3

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
0

3
5
,0

8
6
.0

4
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C
it
y 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

C
E
N

T
0
0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
4

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

4
0
2

3
,3

7
3
.0

0
 

C
it
y 

o
f 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

C
IT

Y
R

0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
5

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

2
1
1

1
,3

1
2
.0

8
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
3
6

A
cc

t#
8
1
5
5
6
0
0
1
1
0
4
2
4
5
9
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.4

5
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
2

A
cc

t#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
3
4
2
5
5
0
8
6
0
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

8
7
.0

5
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
8
9

A
cc

t#
9
6
3
1
4
7
2
7
3
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

8
9
.9

2
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
0

A
cc

t#
9
6
4
8
0
5
7
9
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

2
9
0
.7

8
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

 L
o
n
g
 B

e
a
ch

C
O

N
S
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

O
ff

ic
e
 S

p
a
ce

/R
J 

G
u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.8

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

1
7
1
.0

8
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

4
,1

2
3
.3

3
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/A
d
m

in
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

2
9
3
.6

4
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

5
9
7
.3

9
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
3
7

0
5
/0

1
-0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

8
8
2
.9

4
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
3
7

0
5
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 P

o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

2
0
9

1
9
.5

6
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
3
7

0
5
/0

9
-0

5
/1

8
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
3
.1

8
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

4
0
.0

6
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

4
.6

8
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

2
0
7

6
3
4
.8

9
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

4
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 14



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

4
1
.2

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

1
,4

3
6
.3

4
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
d
ir
e
ct

 O
ve

rh
e
a
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

(0
.5

3
)

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

6
5
7
.3

3
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
7

3
5
6
.0

1
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
0
8

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
1
3
.9

8
 

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
D

E
L
T
0
0
0

5
/2

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
2
2

A
cc

t#
0
5
-1

7
9
5
0
0
0
0
0
0
/J

u
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 D

e
n
ta

l 
In

su
ra

n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

5
,5

4
7
.3

9
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

5
/1

8
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
9
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 W

e
b
si

te
 &

 V
id

e
o
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
4
8
.9

5
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

5
/1

8
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
9
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 W

e
b
si

te
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

8
0
0
.0

0
 

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 i
s 

F
o
re

ve
r 

C
o
rp

.
E
D

U
C
0
0
3

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
3

C
o
lle

g
e
 P

re
p
 W

o
rk

sh
o
p
s,

 C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 &

 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

S
td

t 
C
o
u
n
se

l
3
1
8
2

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

E
m

ili
a
 L

a
w

so
n

LA
W

S
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
8

0
6
/0

2
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

2
.6

2
 

E
m

ili
a
 L

a
w

so
n

LA
W

S
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
8

0
6
/0

2
/2

0
2
3
 P

o
st

a
g
e
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
2

3
5
.5

5
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
1

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
3
2

E
E
 E

n
vo

y 
C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

P
e
ri
o
d

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
3

0
0
0

4
,9

0
0
.0

0
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
2

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
4

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 4

0
3
(b

) 
A
cc

t 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 F
e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
.0

0
 

E
rn

ie
's

 V
a
n
 a

n
d
 S

to
ra

g
e

E
R

N
I0

0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
2

Ju
n
k 

P
ic

ku
p
/R

e
m

o
va

l 
&

 F
in

a
l 
M

o
ve

 o
f 

F
u
rn

it
u
re

/J
M

C
S
 H

Q
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

8
9
1
.0

4
 

F
ra

n
ch

is
e
 T

a
x 

B
o
a
rd

F
R

A
N

0
0
0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
3
3

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 

O
rd

e
r#

3
1
2
0
7
0
0
8
4
8
6
0
4
4
8
2
2
6

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
0

0
0
0

5
0
0
.0

0
 

F
ri
d
a
y 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 L
LC

F
R

I0
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
4

D
e
p
o
si

t 
fo

r 
C
o
n
su

lt
in

g
/W

e
b
si

te
 D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

F
Y
 

2
3
.2

4
0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
1

4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
5

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
9

1
2
9
.9

8
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
5

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

7
7
.9

4
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
6

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
9

3
8
4
.6

5
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
6

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

2
3
0
.6

6
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
3

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
2
0

1
8
5
.3

4
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
3

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
6
.4

6
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
5

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
6
9
4
2
5
6
5
1
0
2
6
1
2
5
/P

h
n
 &

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

4
0
8

9
2
.4

3
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

5
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 15



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
5

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
6
9
4
2
5
6
5
1
0
2
6
1
2
5
/P

h
n
 &

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

1
0
3
.6

1
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
6

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
9

2
7
4
.5

9
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
6

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

1
6
4
.6

5
 

In
te

rm
e
d
ia

.n
e
t 

In
c

IN
T
E
0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
7

P
h
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

9
9
.4

9
 

Ja
n
e
ta

 W
h
it
e

W
H

IT
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
9

0
5
/2

5
/2

0
2
3
 F

ie
ld

 T
ri
p
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
7

2
1
6
.4

7
 

Jo
ce

ly
n
 M

o
o
re

M
O

O
R

0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
9

0
5
/1

7
-0

6
/0

1
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

4
4
5
.4

0
 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

JM
C
S
F
0
0
0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
3
4

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
/E

E
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
8

0
0
0

6
0
.0

0
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
8

C
st

 I
D

#
1
7
3
1
1
3
3
4
9
9
/J

u
ly

 2
0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
0

1
0
,3

3
2
.7

5
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
8

C
st

 I
D

#
8
8
6
8
3
5
1
6
8
6
/J

u
ly

 2
0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
0

1
1
,9

8
8
.9

5
 

Le
a
 J

o
h
n
so

n
JO

H
N

0
0
2

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
7

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 S

u
p
p
ly

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
1

1
5
.0

0
 

Le
n
n
a
rd

 E
ck

h
a
rd

t
E
C
K
H

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
2

0
5
/1

0
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

7
2
.9

1
 

Le
n
n
a
rd

 E
ck

h
a
rd

t
E
C
K
H

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
2

0
6
/1

3
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

5
9
3
.7

5
 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
D

re
m

e
l

D
R

E
M

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
0

0
6
/0

1
/2

0
2
3
 G

ra
d
u
a
ti
o
n
 S

u
p
p
ly

 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

1
7
9
.8

6
 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
D

re
m

e
l

D
R

E
M

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
0

0
6
/0

1
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

3
2
2

5
.9

0
 

M
o
lly

 D
u
n
b
a
r

D
U

N
B
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
1

0
6
/0

5
/2

0
2
3
 F

ie
ld

 T
ri
p
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 

Y
B

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

7
0
.2

1
 

M
o
lly

 D
u
n
b
a
r

D
U

N
B
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
1

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
3
 H

iS
e
t 

T
e
st

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
td

t/
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
1

5
0
.2

5
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
E
q
u
it
y 

P
ro

je
ct

N
A
T
I0

0
4

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
1
9

R
e
b
e
l 
Le

a
d
e
r 

C
o
lle

ct
iv

e
 F

e
e
s 

fo
r 

JM
C
S

6
2
6
6

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

N
e
va

d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ch

o
o
ls

N
C
S
O

S
0
0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
3
5

E
E
/E

R
 S

T
R
S
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
5
/0

1
-0

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
r

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
1

0
0
0

9
0
,4

7
2
.2

6
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
3
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

ki
a
h

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
6

1
8
.8

3
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
3
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

B
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
4

1
9
.9

7
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

9
6
.3

9
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

ki
a
h

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
6

1
5
.3

1
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

1
4
3
.1

4
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

6
6
.5

8
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
0

S
ca

n
n
e
r 

fo
r 

LA
 L

G
B
T

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

4
2
4

7
6
.6

4
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
1

A
cc

t#
3
3
8
5
3
5
3
6
/R

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

(9
6
.3

9
)

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
1

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
6
4
.3

6
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
1

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
1
1

1
3
8
.7

1
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

6
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 16



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
1

R
o
lli

n
g
 U

ti
lit

y 
C
a
rt

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
9

5
9
.8

0
 

O
n
e
 R

in
g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
O

N
E
R

0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
3
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
5

2
9
9
.0

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

O
P
T
I0

0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
5

A
cc

t#
0
7
7
1
5
-1

2
5
2
8
2
-0

1
-0

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
2

1
4
9
.4

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
1

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

6
3
9
.0

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
1

M
ilk

 f
o
r 

W
e
st

si
d
e
 Y

o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

1
2
6
.2

6
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
6

M
ilk

 &
 F

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

4
3
6
.7

8
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
6

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

3
6
8
.6

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
2

M
ilk

 &
 F

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

1
8
5
.3

6
 

O
p
tu

m
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l,
 I

n
c.

O
P
T
U

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
3

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 H

S
A
 M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
7
.0

0
 

P
G

&
E

P
G

E
0
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
2

A
cc

t#
0
7
1
5
8
1
8
2
2
1
-7

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

0
0
1

9
5
.5

7
 

P
h
ila

d
e
lp

h
ia

 I
n
su

ra
n
ce

 C
o
.

P
H

IL
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
4

A
cc

t#
7
8
8
0
7
9
8
5
/2

5
%

 D
e
p
o
si

t 
fo

r 
2
3
/2

4
 L

ia
b
ili

ty
 

In
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
1

5
,3

7
0
.0

0
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

B
a
n
k 

In
c 

R
e
se

rv
e
 A

cc
o
u
n
t

P
IT

N
0
0
2

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
6

P
o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
fi
ll 

fo
r 

A
cc

t#
4
6
6
2
9
4
3
2

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

5
0
0
.0

0
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

B
a
n
k 

In
c 

R
e
se

rv
e
 A

cc
o
u
n
t

P
IT

N
0
0
2

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
6

P
o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
fi
ll 

fo
r 

A
cc

t#
4
6
6
2
9
4
3
2

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
2

(5
0
0
.0

0
)

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

B
a
n
k 

In
c 

R
e
se

rv
e
 A

cc
o
u
n
t

P
IT

N
0
0
2

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
6

P
o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
fi
ll 

fo
r 

H
Q

/A
cc

t#
4
6
6
2
9
4
3
2

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
2

5
0
0
.0

0
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

LL
C

P
IT

N
0
0
1

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
0

P
o
st

a
g
e
 M

a
ch

in
e
 L

e
a
se

 @
 H

Q
 f

o
r 

0
6
.3

0
-9

.2
9
.2

3
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

3
8
9
.9

6
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

LL
C

P
IT

N
0
0
1

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
5

A
cc

t#
0
0
1
6
3
6
0
0
6
7
/S

u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
o
st

a
g
e
 M

a
ch

in
e
 

@
 H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
6
3
.1

9
 

P
ri
n
ci

p
a
l 
Li

fe
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

 
C
o
m

p
a
n
y

P
R

IN
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 L

if
e
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
0

4
6
5
.3

4
 

P
ri
n
ci

p
a
l 
Li

fe
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

 
C
o
m

p
a
n
y

P
R

IN
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
7

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 L

if
e
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

4
6
4
.3

7
 

R
a
ch

a
e
l 
N

a
va

rr
e
te

N
A
V
A
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
0

0
6
/1

3
-0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

3
1
9
.6

4
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
3

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

H
a
lo

 S
m

a
rt

 S
e
n
so

r/
C
a
rb

o
n
 D

io
xi

d
e
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 S

ys
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

2
,6

7
6
.7

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
3

F
e
b
 2

0
2
3
 P

h
n
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
2
2

8
0
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
7

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

6
,2

1
6
.0

0
 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e

R
O

E
0
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
4

0
5
/0

2
-0

5
/3

0
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

1
,0

3
7
.5

2
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 G
u
e
ss

G
U

E
S
0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
4

0
4
/1

2
-0

6
/0

6
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
,2

5
9
.7

5
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 G
u
e
ss

G
U

E
S
0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
4

0
4
/1

2
-0

6
/0

6
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
7
0
.3

5
 

S
o
 C

a
lif

 M
o
u
n
ta

in
s 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

S
O

C
A
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
5

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
9

3
,8

6
0
.0

0
 

S
p
a
rk

le
tt

s
S
P
A
R

0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
8

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

2
1
.9

7
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

7
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 17



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

S
ta

te
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

Ju
st

ic
e

D
O

J0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
1

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 F

in
g
e
rp

ri
n
ti
n
g
 F

o
r 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

8
1
.0

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 D

C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

4
1
6
.6

6
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
6

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 F

S
A
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

9
6
2
.5

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
1

0
5
/1

3
-0

5
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

2
7
0
.0

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
1

0
5
/1

3
-0

5
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

2
6
2
.0

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
1

0
5
/2

0
-0

5
/2

6
/2

0
2
3
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

1
3
1
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

La
w

so
n

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
2

2
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 I
T
 I

n
ve

n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

5
6
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

8
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
se

t
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

6
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

4
0
.0

0
 

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

T
e
lc

o
m

 D
a
ta

 L
LC

T
E
L
C
0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
2

0
4
/2

5
 &

 0
4
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
in

st
a
ll 

S
e
rv

e
r 

@
 H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

6
0
0
.0

0
 

T
h
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

C
L
E
A
0
0
1

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
1

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
1
8
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
.0

0
 

T
h
e
 D

B
Q

 C
o
m

p
a
n
y

D
B
Q

0
0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
5
3

D
B
Q

 O
n
lin

e
 A

cc
e
ss

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
F
Y
 2

3
.2

4
0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
1

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

T
IA

A
, 
F
S
B

T
IA

A
0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
2
8

C
rt

#
4
2
0
0
2
3
1
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
7
5
.8

8
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
9

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
9

5
9
.9

9
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
0
9
9

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
1
1

9
9
.9

8
 

T
o
sh

ib
a
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
O

S
H

0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
4

C
rt

#
4
5
0
-0

0
5
3
8
1
1
-0

0
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
3
.4

5
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
8

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

1
0
9
.3

2
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
8

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
7

5
4
.6

6
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
6
8

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

1
0
9
.3

2
 

V
is

io
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 (

C
A
)

V
IS

I0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
3
0

A
cc

t#
1
2
1
7
6
9
5
9
/J

u
ly

 2
0
2
3
 V

is
io

n
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

0
0
0

9
0
4
.6

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
5

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 A

d
ju

st
m

e
n
t 

R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
8

7
0
.0

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

6
/1

/2
0
2
3

1
4
0
4
5

Ju
n
e
 2

0
2
3
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 f
o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
0
8

6
0
.0

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
3
1

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 F
e
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

4
0
8

6
0
.0

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

6
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
1
3
1

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

9
3
3
0

4
0
8

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
3
0
3
,1

5
7
.1

0
 

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

8
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 18



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 5

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

R
e
p
o
rt

 
O

p
e
n
in

g
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

T
o
ta

ls
 

3
0
3
,1

5
7
.1

0
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

s

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:3

0
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

9
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 19



John Muir Charter Schools
Vendor Notes for Board

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES

Abila Monthly Financial software
Amazon Capital Services As needed Supply vendor
Aramark As needed Food for CCC graduation
Aristotle Valencia As needed Employee reimbursement
AT&T Monthly Phone and internet, multiple accounts
Atrium Court, LLC Monthly Rent
Bank of America Monthly Credit card 
Blue Shield of California Monthly Medical insurance
Central City Neighborhood Partners Monthly Rent
City of Riverside Monthly Rent
Comcast Monthly Phone and internet for multiple accounts
Conservation Corp Long Beach Monthly Rent for CEO office space
Conservation Corps North Bay Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Cristina A Dickason As needed Employee reimbursement
Cset - Comm Svcs/Employment Tr Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Delta Dental of California Monthly Dental insurance
DNA - Diverse Network Assoc Monthly JMCS website
Education is Forever Corp. Annual College Prep services
Emilia Lawson As needed Employee reimbursement
Envoy Plan Services, Inc Monthly 403(b): EE (employee) payroll contributions
Ernie's Van and Storage One-time Moving expense for Muir HQ
Franchise Tax Board As needed Employee wage garnishment
Friday Partners LLC Per Contract Website and marketing: paid in 4 installments, 1st pmt = 50% 
Frontier Communications Monthly Phone and Internet
Intermedia.net Inc Monthly Phone for Muir HQ
Janeta White As needed Employee reimbursement
Jocelyn Moore As needed Employee reimbursement
John Muir Charter Schools Foundation Monthly EE payroll donation to JMCS foundation
Kaiser Foundation Monthly Medical insurance
Lea Johnson As needed Employee reimbursement
Len Eckhardt As needed Board member travel reimbursement
Michael Dremel As needed Employee reimbursement
Molly Dunbar As needed Employee reimbursement
National Equity Project As needed Professional development for staff
Nevada County Supt of Schools Monthly STRS contributions
ODP Business Solutions, LLC As needed Supply vendor
One Ring Networks Monthly Internet
Optimum Monthly Internet
Optimum Foods LLC Monthly Food vendor for multiple sites
Optum Financial, Inc. Monthly Health Savings account: EE payroll contributions
PG&E Monthly Utilities for Muir Headquarters 
Philadelphia Insurance Co. Monthly Liability insurance policy for 2023-24
Pitney Bowes Bank Inc Quarterly Postage for postage machine at Muir HQ
Principal Life Insurance Company Monthly Life insurance for employees
Rachael Navarrete As needed Employee reimbursement
Rancho Cielo Inc Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Rebecca Roe As needed Employee reimbursement
Richard Guess As needed Employee reimbursement
So Calif Mountains Foundation Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Sparkletts Monthly Water service for Pomona CCC
State of CA Dept of Justice As needed Fingerprinting fees for new hires
Sterling Administration Monthly

Swing Education, Inc. As needed Substitute teaching services for sites
Suburban Propane Bi-monthly Utilities for Muir HQ (Nevada City location)

EE payroll contributions: DCA = dependent care account, FSA = flexible 
spending account

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 20



T-Mobile Monthly Hotspots for sites
TCSN-The Computer Shop Netlink Monthly Internet for site
Telcom Data LLC As needed IT setup for Muir HQ
The Cleaning Solution Monthly Janitorial services for Muir HQ (final invoice)
The DBQ Company Annual Online digital curriculum access for 2023-24
TIAA FSB Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo
Time Warner Cable Monthly Internet for sites
Toshiba Financial Services Monthly Copier lease for Muir Headquarters
Verizon Wireless Monthly Internet and hotspots 
Vision Service Plan Monthly Vision insurance
Your Dream Properties Monthly Rent + mantenance fee for site

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 21



(Blank Page)

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 22



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
ls

R
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

N
ew

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

06
/0

1/
20

23
 -

 0
6/

30
/2

02
3

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
N

am
e

Si
te

Po
si

ti
o

n
FT

E
St

ar
t 

D
at

e
EE

 r
ep

la
ce

d
 (

te
rm

 d
at

e)

N
/A

Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
ls

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
St

at
u

s 
C

h
an

ge
s

06
/0

1/
20

23
 -

 0
6/

30
/2

02
3

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
N

am
e

P
re

v 
Si

te
N

ew
 S

it
e

P
re

v 
Po

si
ti

o
n

N
ew

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

N
/A

Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
ls

R
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

Te
rm

ed
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
06

/0
1/

20
23

 -
 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
N

am
e

Si
te

Po
si

ti
o

n
FT

E
Te

rm
 D

at
e

D
u

n
b

ar
, M

ar
ga

re
t

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 Y

B
Te

ac
h

er
1.

0
6/

16
/2

02
3

G
ri

ff
it

h
s,

 R
o

b
er

t
Ta

h
o

e 
C

C
C

Su
b

 T
ea

ch
er

h
o

u
rl

y
6/

30
/2

02
3

Lo
o

m
is

, C
ar

la
R

an
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

Le
ad

 T
ea

ch
er

1.
0

6/
30

/2
02

3

M
ed

ei
ro

s,
 C

h
an

te
l

C
SE

T 
V

is
al

ia
C

la
ss

if
ie

d
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r
1.

0
6/

30
/2

02
3

Pr
o

sc
h

an
, R

en
R

an
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

Te
ac

h
er

1.
0

6/
30

/2
02

3

Sh
ay

, E
m

ily
SL

O
 C

C
C

Su
b

 T
ea

ch
er

h
o

u
rl

y
6/

30
/2

02
3

W
eg

n
er

, R
ac

h
el

A
d

m
in

D
ir

ec
to

r-
 H

o
u

rl
y

h
o

u
rl

y
6/

30
/2

02
3

JM
C

S 
Bo

ar
d 

Pa
ck

et
 - 

Ju
ly

 1
2,

 2
02

3
23

Attachment #3



(Blank Page) 

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 24



Attachment #4

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 25



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 26



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 27



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 28



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 29



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 30



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 31



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 32



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 33



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 34



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 35



JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 36



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

/1
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 6

/3
0
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
S
o
u
rc

e
T
ra

n
s.

..
D

a
te

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r

D
o
cu

m
e
..
.

E
xp

e
n
se

s
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

E
R

N
I0

0
0

E
rn

ie
's

 V
a
n
 a

n
d
 S

to
ra

g
e

A
P
I

5
/1

7
/2

0
2
3

7
2
8
4

9
,4

2
1
.1

0
 

0
.0

0
 

E
R

N
I0

0
0

E
rn

ie
's

 V
a
n
 a

n
d
 S

to
ra

g
e

A
P
I

6
/8

/2
0
2
3

7
3
3
9

8
9
1
.0

4
 

0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
1
0
,3

1
2
.1

4
 

0
.0

0
 

T
o
ta

l 
E
R
N

I0
0
0

E
rn

ie
's

 V
a
n
 a

n
d
 S

to
ra

g
e

1
0
,3

1
2
.1

4
 

0
.0

0
 

T
E
L
C
0
0
0

T
e
lc

o
m

 D
a
ta

 L
LC

A
P
I

5
/1

/2
0
2
3

9
7
5
9

2
,9

7
5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

T
E
L
C
0
0
0

T
e
lc

o
m

 D
a
ta

 L
LC

A
P
I

5
/1

/2
0
2
3

9
7
6
0

5
5
0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

T
E
L
C
0
0
0

T
e
lc

o
m

 D
a
ta

 L
LC

A
P
I

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

9
7
8
4

6
0
0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
4
,1

2
5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

T
o
ta

l 
T
E
LC

0
0
0

T
e
lc

o
m

 D
a
ta

 L
LC

4
,1

2
5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
O

p
e
n
in

g
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

T
o
ta

ls
 

1
4
,4

3
7
.1

4
 

0
.0

0
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

s

D
a
te

: 
7
/3

/2
3
 0

1
:5

4
:0

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

Attachment #5

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 37



(Blank Page) 

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 38



Organizational Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) Self-Assessment Tool

This tool is designed to help your organization better understand the status and identify action steps for 
increased the diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI) within your organization. The assessment can be 
completed as a group exercise or individually, with responses aggregated for review and analysis. The focus of 
your responses should be on the organization. The DEI self-assessment is organized into six key areas that will 
help your organization identify:

•
•
•
•
•

Current strengths
Areas for improvement
Priorities for action
Potential partnerships
Resources to obtain or share

Depending on its mission, programs, and stakeholders, each organization will define DEI in its own way. For 
purposes of this assessment, be sure to consider culture in a broad sense, with race or ethnicity as central and 
interconnected with other aspects of culture that may create a very different dynamic (such as history, 
geographic background, communication style, gender roles, value systems).

Please rate the following statements by checking the response that most closely matches your status.

LEADERSHIP:  Board & Leadership Staff
Strongly 

Agree 

Neutral Agree Strongly 

Disagree 

Don’t 

Know 

N/A 

Our leadership sets the example in 

the DEI work beginning with the 

board and executive leadership 

We currently employ a set of 

DEI best practices at our 

organization  

We provide training on DEI 

best practices for our board, 

staff and volunteers 

Our board and staff are held 

accountable for the 

organization’s established DEI 

practices  

We have conducted an 

organization-wide assessment of 

our DEI work including policies, 

practices and procedures 

Our Board includes: 

a. People with disabilities

b. People with different

racial backgrounds

c. Gender Balance

d. Diversity of age groups

e. Representative of the

people we serve

Attachment #6

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 39



Mission, Strategy and Evaluation 

Strongly 

Agree 

Neutral Agree Strongly 

Disagree 

Don’t 

Know 

N/A 

A high-level commitment to 

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion 

(DEI) is important to our 

organization achieving its mission 

with greater impact. 

We have created a group or 

taskforce to help us think about 

how we might advance diversity, 

equity and inclusion  

Our organizational mission, 

vision and/or values demonstrate 

a commitment to DEI 

We have DEI goals for our 

organization in our strategic 

plan 

We have data on the demographic 

makeup of our workforce and 

community(ies) we serve  

We have data on the 

demographic makeup of 

community(ies) we serve 

Program participants are treated 

with respect and cultural differences 

are valued. 

We are sensitive to how we utilize 

data when we represent our 

program participants or members 

of the community. 

We maintain data on the 

demographics of the people we 

serve. 

We maintain data on our staff. 

We analyze demographics data and 

make improvements and outcomes. 

JMCS Board Packet - July 12, 2023 40


	Action.B.Attachment.1.6.14.2023.Minutes.pdf
	Action.C2.Attachment.2.Vendor List Appendix July 2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	Discussion.C.Attachment.6.DEI Survey.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



